


# Academic Staff Profile

## Personal Profile

### Personal Details

<p><b>Name:</b> Joyce Chepkirui Kirui <b>Title/Qualification:</b> Dr. <b>Department:</b> Health Management and Informatics <b>Designation/Position:</b> Lecturer <b>Email:</b> <a href="mailto:kirui.joyce@ku.ac.ke">kirui.joyce@ku.ac.ke</a> <a href="mailto:joysosion@gmail.com">joysosion@gmail.com</a></p> <p><b>Contact Address:</b> 43844 – 0100 Nairobi <b>Mobile:</b> +254 710988103 <b>Area of Specialization:</b> -Health Management -Health Informatics -Public Health -Occupational Safety and Health <b>Research Interests:</b> --Health Management (Infectious Diseases) -Health Informatics (M-health) -Public Health -Occupational Safety and Health <b>Google Scholar:</b> <a href="https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&amp;user=s06KxCcAAAAJ&amp;view_op=list_works&amp;authuser=1&amp;gmla=AJsN-F4mgqBHPfVUrGyy-36wVkyqSpjA_qhuuTa2ZrrioU9U74E94Bgm95hVEHCg_zmtT_0XvfdArb8BJ9PTy2Su9rDcEpBv09CmD7PYCRhE_U9SltwAyU3c">https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&amp;user=s06KxCcAAAAJ&amp;view_op=list_works&amp;authuser=1&amp;gmla=AJsN-F4mgqBHPfVUrGyy-36wVkyqSpjA_qhuuTa2ZrrioU9U74E94Bgm95hVEHCg_zmtT_0XvfdArb8BJ9PTy2Su9rDcEpBv09CmD7PYCRhE_U9SltwAyU3c</a> ORCID ID: <a href="https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1744-9085">https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1744-9085</a></p>	
---	--

### Academic & Professional Qualifications

- PhD (Health Management) Kenyatta University 2013-2018
- PGD (Occupational Health and Safety) Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology 2015-2017
- Msc Public Health, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology 2008-2010
- BED (Science) Egerton University

### Employment History

- Lecturer, Kenyatta University 2011 to date
- Occupational Safety and health Expert, GIBB International, 2010-2013
- Environmentalist, Bundia Consulting Engineers, 2009
- Teacher, Mercy Girls Secondary School, 2006-2008

## Publications

### Referred Journals

- Background Factors Associated with Willingness to use Mhealth for Tuberculosis treatment adherence in Kisumu, Siaya and Homa-bay counties of Kenya  
Journal of Health Informatics in Africa  
2018 | journal-article
- Assessment of Socio Demographic Characteristics on Uptake of Tuberculosis Screening by Community Members in Meru County, Kenya  
Journal of Biology, Agriculture and Healthcare  
2020-11 | journal-article  
DOI: 10.7176/jbah/10-22-05
- Utilization of free maternity services among women of child bearing age in Machakos County, Kenya  
Pan African Medical Journal  
2021 | journal-article  
DOI: 10.11604/pamj.2021.39.25.26499Part of ISSN: 1937-8688

### Student Co-authored Publications

- Assessment of Socio Demographic Characteristics on Uptake of Tuberculosis Screening by Community Members in Meru County, Kenya  
Journal of Biology, Agriculture and Healthcare  
2020-11 | journal-article  
DOI: 10.7176/jbah/10-22-05
- Utilization of free maternity services among women of child bearing age in Machakos County, Kenya  
Pan African Medical Journal  
2021 | journal-article  
DOI: 10.11604/pamj.2021.39.25.26499Part of ISSN: 1937-8688

### Funded Projects

- PhD Thesis Research: Funded by NACOSTI
- Msc Thesis Research: partial funding by NACOSTI

### Conferences Attended

- Health Informatics in Africa (HELINA) Conference, 2018

### Workshops Attended

- Training of Trainers: Improving Public Health Actions and Application (IMPACT) programme

### Seminars Attended

- Data collection, Management and Analysis using SPSS for Windows Training
- Project Management Oracle primavera training by GIBB Africa
- Occupational Safety and Health Training by KAT Systems Consultants

- 2007 Ministry of Education
  - Monitoring and Evaluation
  - Education Planning and Management

- Capacity Building and Social Mobilization
- 2005 The Crisis Prevention Institute
- Helping people through their problem course
  - Planning and control of grants and aid
- 2004 Institute of Women, Gender and Development Studies
- HIV/AIDS censor course
  - Participatory Rural Appraisal

## Supervision of Postgraduate Students

### Masters

- Alice Mukunzu Ngesa; Q142/38397/2017; Utilization of Free Maternity Services among Mothers Aged 18-49 Years in Machakos County, Kenya.

-Martin Njeru Njiru; Q142/38398/2017; Uptake of Community Tuberculosis Screening In Tigania East of Meru County, Kenya

### Affiliation of Professional Bodies

- Registered in Kenya with NEMA as a Lead EIA/ EA Expert;
- Registered in Kenya with Department of Occupational Safety and Health as a Safety Advisor

### National and International awards and Recognitions

- Best graduating student of the year, 2005; Egerton University

## Administrative Positions Held

### Recognized university administrative positions

- Departmental Post graduate Coordinator
- Departmental Quality Management Systems Committee

### Other administrative positions Held

- Patron, Kenyatta University Health records and Information Management Club
- Undergraduate Advisor, Health Records and Information Management Degree Course

**Kindly use this format for your online CV submission and send it to: [webmaster@ku.ac.ke](mailto:webmaster@ku.ac.ke) to enable updates to your web page.**